
Ashaki Robinson <prezrob476@gmail.com>

FW: Article 49 Request for Andrea Cooper
Ashaki Robinson <prezrob476@gmail.com> Thu, Sep 4, 2025 at 2:16 PM
Draft

 

From: Free, Kenneth E <Kenneth.E.Free@hud.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 3:19 PM
To: Jackson, Eric M <Eric.M.Jackson@hud.gov>; Howard Baldwin, Tonia T <Tonia.T.HowardBaldwin@hud.gov>
Cc: Byron, Velma Marie <velma.m.byron@hud.gov>
Subject: Article 49 Request for Andrea Cooper

 

Ms. Howard-Baldwin and Mr. Jackson,

 

Attached is an Article 49 request.  Vicky Gill is retiring, and Andrea Cooper has requested to move to her
workstation, which management supports. 

 

Ms. Cooper is the highest time in grade GS-13 in the cubicles with no window.

 

Thank you and please let me know if this is approved or if you need additional information.

 

Ken

 

Kenneth E. Free

Alabama Field Office Director

U.S. Dept of Housing & Urban Development

417 20th Street North

Birmingham, AL 35203

205-745-4301

 

 

From: Byron, Velma Marie <velma.m.byron@hud.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 1:49 PM
To: Free, Kenneth E <Kenneth.E.Free@hud.gov>
Cc: Davis, Angela S <Angela.S.Davis@hud.gov>; Bean, Debra K <debra.k.bean@hud.gov>
Subject: FW: Request for Vicky's Gill's Cubicle Upon Her Retirement
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Good afternoon Ken,  We received the below request for a cubicle change from Andrea Cooper.  Please let me know next
steps for union notification. 

 

 

Velma Byron
Director, Office of Public Housing, Birmingham Field Office

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

417 20th Street North, Suite 700 Birmingham, AL 35203

Office Phone No. (205) 745-4401

Velma.M.Byron@hud.gov

 

 

SouthEast Network (SEN): “Supporting Everyone’s Need for a safe and loving home.”

NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, may contain information that is confidential and/or proprietary. If you are not an intended
recipient, please be advised that any review, use, reproduction or distribution of this message is prohibited. 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

From: Byron, Velma Marie
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 10:42 AM
To: Cooper, Andrea T <andrea.t.cooper@hud.gov>
Cc: Bean, Debra K <debra.k.bean@hud.gov>; Davis, Angela S <Angela.S.Davis@hud.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for Vicky's Gill's Cubicle Upon Her Retirement

 

Andrea,  I acknowledge your request, and we will process it in accordance with the Union agreement with Ken. We must
await the completion of the union process before any move activity occurs.

Thanks

 

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

 

From: Cooper, Andrea T <andrea.t.cooper@hud.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 10:38 AM
To: Byron, Velma Marie <velma.m.byron@hud.gov>
Cc: Bean, Debra K <debra.k.bean@hud.gov>; Davis, Angela S <Angela.S.Davis@hud.gov>
Subject: Request for Vicky's Gill's Cubicle Upon Her Retirement

 

Good morning,

 

With Vicky’s upcoming retirement, I want to express my interest in being assigned her cubicle. This change would
enhance my work environment, as my cubicle is directly in front of the printer that will become very busy starting next
week. And having been with HUD longer than other staff currently working in the interior cubicles, I believe I am qualified
for this window space. I appreciate your consideration of my request.

 

Thank you

 

2 attachments

Cooper Desk Move Art 49.pdf
207K

PIH Cooper ARTICLE 49 (2.20.25).doc
50K
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